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TO:  AHS Medical Staff- Department of Pediatrics, Calgary Zone 
 AHS Staff - Department of Pediatrics, Calgary Zone 
 All AHS Senior Leaders - Calgary Zone 
 
FROM:  Jeannie Shrout, Director, Calgary Zone Medical Affairs 
 
DATE:  July 29, 2024 
 
RE:  Interim Department Manger, Pediatrics, Calgary Zone 
 
 
I am pleased to announce that John-Paul Gaston will assume the role of Interim Department Manager 
for the Department of Pediatrics, effective August 26, 2024.  
 
John-Paul has been working with TELUS Corporation since 2006, starting as a Journeyman Service 
Technician and most recently as the Senior Program Manager. He has led large, dynamic teams within 
complex, multi-union environments. His responsibilities included Human Resource initiatives, 
leadership development, business continuity, AI ethics and wellness programs. 
 
John-Paul received his bachelor’s degree in business administration from the University of Maine at 
Presque Isle. He holds certifications in Leadership Coaching and Mental Health First Aid, enhancing his 
ability to support the well-being and professional growth of others, as well as his Project Management 
Professional designation.  
 
John-Paul is a father of two wonderful boys, and a musician and writer. He has extensive volunteer 
experience in various community initiatives that support young people.  
 
John-Paul will be located at the ACH 4th Floor, Dept of Pediatrics. 

Please join me in welcoming John-Paul to his new role.   


